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20 June 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Intelligence

o
VIA: N -.rector of Scientific and Weapons Research
FROM: STAT
ZTief, OSWR/PPC
SUBJECT: 2r.ruest to Submit Manuscript for Nonofficial

".olication

l. I request permission
attached text titled, STAT

| This formal paper was developed from STAT

informal remarks presented, with official approval, at a

STAT
2. When approved, I intend to submit the manuscript for
publication in either Political Psychology or Political Behavior.
3. This theoretical article is entirely based on open
source literature references, and none of the material presented
in the manuscript is classified.
STAT

4, I have identified myself to the
editor of the journal as an Agency employee. As with past open
literature publications, I will identifv mvself in the -
publication with my clinical faculty  STAT
affiliation, obviating the need for the standard disclaimer.

STAT

Attachment:

STAT
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SUBJECT: Request to Submit Manuscript for Nonofficial
Publication

I have reviewed the attached text, to the best of my
knowledge have found it to be unclassified, and approve it for
publication.

- STAT
24  tapg
- Director or SCcientis . and Weapons Research Date
STAT
- &j ~ k it ;""
Associate Deputy Di'-ctor -for Intelligence Date
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Distribution:

Original - Addressee, w/att
1 - DDI Registry, w/o att
1 - ADDI, w/o att
l - Chairman, Publications Review Board, w/o att
l - Director, Office of Scientific and Weapons Research,

w/0 att

l - Originator, w/att
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